

Your ref: SC2402 Fishguard Replacement Linkspan

Elmwood House
74 Boucher Road, Belfast
Co. Antrim BT12 6RZ
T +44 2890 667 914

Date: 12 May 2025

Marine Licensing Team
Permit Receipt Centre
Natural Resources Wales
Cambria House
29 Newport Road
Cardiff
CF24 0TP

Dear Sirs,

Marine Licence Application for Fishguard Replacement Linkspan

On behalf of our client Stena Line Ltd, RPS group have prepared the package of reports and accompanying information in order to assist Natural Resource Wales in respect of the determination of a marine licence for the above-mentioned development proposal at Fishguard Harbour.

As per NRW letter dated 31st January 2025 'scoping opinion' an Environmental Impact Assessment accompanies this submission under Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) 2007 (as amended).

This submission includes 2 no. application forms for (1) Marine Works and (2) for dredge and disposal.

A full list of the documents and figures accompanying this licence application is enclosed with this letter (Document List).

Should you require anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Michelle Price (She/Her)
Senior Associate Planner

RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland

Elmwood House
74 Boucher Road, Belfast
Co. Antrim BT12 6RZ, United Kingdom
T +44 2890 667 914
E michelle.price@rps.tetratech.com